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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICIN WIS-E

VAL, DT B4R

March 3, 2004

Jares J. Boanham, Traasurer

Democratic Coongressionat Campaign
Committes — Contributions

430 South Capitel Sirect 3E, 2nd Floos

Washingion, DO 20003

Tdentificanen Nuwber: (0347464
Reference: Terminstion Report (978703-5/30/03)
Dear M. Bonham:

Your cotnmittee's filing hes been accepied ad a valid tenhination as it eets the
conditions set forth i 2 U8 §433(d) and Section 102.3 of the Commission's
Regulations. Your committes is to longer required to file reports on a perindic basis.
Bowever, 2 U.S.C. §432(d) and Sections 102.5(c} end 104 14b)(5) of the Conprission's
Resulations vequite that you maintain your recerds and gopies of repotts for inspeciion
for at least three {3) years. In addition, you may be requited 1 respond to Clommission
requests for inforsastion regumding your committee’s fadernl elecdon activity and
previcusty fied repors.

If your conmities again becomes active in federed elections, it will be required 0
re-register with the Corunission i accordonce with the Federal Election Carmpaign Act
and applicetls Regulations. Your committee will be treated a8 & new eatity by the
Commission and should repister as a pew committes on FEC FORM 1, pursuant 10 2
UL, §5432() and 433a).

Plonse be advised that the Demooratic Congressional Camprign Comumittes -
Contribations remains a respondent in MUR 5347, but as indicated by your stadf to Jeff
Jordan, in the General Coupsel’s offies, the committee will now respond through the
Democraiic Congressional Campaign Commiittes who will assume tesponsibility for the
matter.
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If vou have any questions concering your states and requiremients, please contact
me on our tofi-free number (SH 424-95736 (at the prompt press I, when press 2 1o teach
the Reports Analysis Diviston) or my local pumber (202} 6841144,

Sincerely,
A
/ .
(olotiadd i) G-

Edward 1. Ryzn
Catnpaign Finance Analyst
20 Reportz Anstvels Division
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